Aﬁ\ THE STANDARDS INSTITUTION OF ISRAEL,  (Becronics & Telemats Labortary)

June 7, 2006

To: Alvarion Ltd.

Attn: Mr. Avner Ruta

Subject : Peak Excursion_measurements (Test Report N0.8612303651)

Due to the fact that the measurements are made as peak search, the
measured value is of a MAX (worst case result).

The Limits value states 13 dB at 1 MHz .

For example: the result shown in the Plot 131 at page 96 Test Report is better
than that.

Best regards,

W

Yuri Rozenberg
Head of EMC Branch
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